



This project is funded  
by the United Nation  
High Commissioner for  
Refugees

“Reduce the impact of the conflict on refugees  
in Moldova & ensure  
access to humanitarian assistance”



## INTERNATIONAL CALL FOR TENDER

Ref. No. T/67FUN/G4Z/ARA/CHS/INF/04032024-001

ACTED, implementing the project “Reduce the impact of the conflict on refugees in Moldova & ensure access to humanitarian assistance” under UNHCR’s funding, is inviting suppliers of *works* to submit offers for the following *works for UID 12, Chişinău, rehabilitation*.

Lot	Description	Quantity	Unit	INCOTERMS & Delivery point	Delivery deadline
1	Works for UID 12 Chişinău rehabilitation	1	Construction service	DDP and str. Valea Rediului 16	8 august 2024

The tender will be conducted using ACTED standard bidding documents, open to all qualified suppliers and service providers. The Bidding Documents (in English, Romanian, Russian and Ukrainian) may be collected free of charge by all interested bidders at the following address(es):

- ACTED representative office in Moldova, mun Chişinău, str. Ştefan cel Mare şi Sfânt, nr. 182, etajul 3

Or can be requested by sending an email to [moldova.tender@acted.org](mailto:moldova.tender@acted.org) or downloaded from the ACTED website at [www.acted.org](http://www.acted.org) under the section “Call for Tenders”.

Potential bidders are encouraged to consult the ACTED website regularly for potential modification to the present tender and/or to the bidding documents.

**A compulsory site visit of the RAC UID 12 Chişinău (lot 1) at the following address: str. Valea Rediului 16, will be organized on the 11<sup>th</sup> of March 2024.** The site visit will be followed by an information session where all works providers are welcome to ask any questions. Site visit is compulsory to be allowed to bid for the corresponding lot.

All bids must be submitted before **March 25<sup>th</sup> 2024, at 5pm Moldovan time** at the address(es) mentioned above in a sealed envelope or by E-mail to [moldova.tender@acted.org](mailto:moldova.tender@acted.org), Cc [tender@acted.org](mailto:tender@acted.org). Late Bids will be automatically rejected.

ACTED will not be responsible for any costs or expenses incurred by the Bidders in connection with the preparation and submission of their bids to ACTED.

A tender opening session will take place **on 27<sup>th</sup> of March at 10AM** in the ACTED representative office in Moldova, mun Chişinău, str. Ştefan cel Mare şi Sfânt, nr. 182, etajul 3. The presence of bidders’ representative is allowed.

For all inquiries regarding this tender, please contact the ACTED representative office in Moldova, mun Chişinău, str. Ştefan cel Mare şi Sfânt, nr.182, etajul 3 no later than March 22<sup>nd</sup> by E-mail at [moldova.tender@acted.org](mailto:moldova.tender@acted.org), Cc [tender@acted.org](mailto:tender@acted.org).

**Note:** if you witness or suspect any unlawful, improper or unethical act or business practices (such as soliciting, accepting or attempting to provide or accept any kickback) during the tendering process, please contact the following phone number +33 6 07 22 46 28 and/or send an e-mail to [transparency@acted.org](mailto:transparency@acted.org).

Commented [MC1]: What is the meaning of this unit ?

Commented [SK2R1]: corrected

Commented [GL3]: To be clarified, as the date is not specified in the ITB

Commented [SK4R3]: Clarified in the ITB

Commented [MC5]: Please add a sentence for the tender opening date

Commented [GL6]: Added ,please complete.

Commented [SK7R6]: Done, sorry for that

Commented [MC8]: This date is wrong, we usually advice to say 2 or 3 days before the closing date so you have enough time to respond to the bidders

Commented [SK9R8]: Done, sorry for that

